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CHEVROLET 
LINES OF CARS 

FOR 1935 CHEVROLET AGAIN HAS 
TWO 

THE CHEVROLET STANDARD SIX, and 
the CHEVROLET 

MASTER SIX 

The 1935 Chevrolet Standard Six features in
clude larger bodies, 

stronger frames, the perfected Blue Flame Engin
e, and still Greater 

Economy of Oil and Gasoline. \ 

The 1935 Chevrolet Master Six gives you the n
ew solid steel 

“Turret Top” body by Fisher, refined and improved knee-action, 

stronger frames, longer wheelbase, finer, snappier performance, 

and the most beautiful car in the low price fiel
d. 

See and Ride in These New Cars. Choose CHEVROLET For 

Quality at Low Cost. 

J. CLARK & SON, Limited 
Auto Dept. Fredericton, N. B. 

Anagwakade, 2 | Bliss Carman Chap- | 
Fredericton | ter, Fredericton 

Organized March, 1916. 

Motto, “The will to do and the will , McMurray, the Provincial President of | 

[the I1.O.D.E,, the Bliss Carman Memor- | 

(ial Chapter was organized on March | 

by the Passamaquoddy Indians to one 18, 1933. This Chapter Feels proud to | 

of the first American Settlements and have been able to choose for its name | 

means “White Man's Land of Plenty.” {the name of our beloved Canadian 

The first Regent of the Chapter was poet, Bliss Carman, | 

Mrs. Mac O’Brien (nee Miss Rita| Our motto is “We Also Serve.” 

Barry) of Nelson, N.R,, The Regent is Miss Margaret Scott. | 

ceeded, in the order given, by Miss | Although recently organized, the | 

Louise Sterling, Miss Bertha Harvey, Bliss Carman Memorial ‘Chapter has | 

Mrs. E. C. Armstrong, Miss Annette been an active one. British pictures | 

Montgomery-Campbell, Miss Bertha | have been sponsored, aid given to| 

Harvey, Miss Jean Hodge and Mrs. D. the families of returned men, to the | 

W. Griffiths. | City Welfare Bureau, and the Dental | 

In the past the activities of Anag- ‘Survey of the City. | 
wakade have bhesn very Donations have been made to the 

Endowment Fund of the Order; Em-| 

in existence during the war, its war pire Work in India; V. O. N. Nurse 

Board; the Children’s Aid; Navy | 

tims of the Halifax Disaster in 1917. League; and Miss Estabrook for her | 
For the year of 1934-35, the principal {Work among new settlers, 

efforts of this Chapter are being dir- | The Chapter has joined with the 
ected toward the Endowment Fund, other City Chapters 

| 
1 | 

Through the efforts of Mrs. A. T.| 

to dare.” 

The name “Anagwakade” was given 

| 

who was suc- | [ 

the 

same as the average Chapter that was 

much 

work including assistance to the vis- 

in placing a | 

chair on this occasion. 

|M, Rideout, Mrs. J. Reeth, Mrs. R. V. 
: 

First Organizer Looking Ahead to 

New Conquests 

The Daughters of the Empire 

have sometimes been accused-of 

complacency—of pluming them- 

selves on their services during 

the Great War, on their War 

Memorial and on their other ac- 

complishments. While they have 

every reason to be proud of 

theif efforts in the past, it is 

important for them to remember 

the exhortation of Saint Paul— 

‘to forget the things that are 

behind and to reach forth to the 

things that are before. 

Royal Standard 
Chapter, Saint John 

MRS. JOHN BLACK 

Who Organized the Governor Carleton 

Chapter in Fredericton. 

Motto: “Not For One But For All.” 

| The Royal Standard Chapter was 

formed January 5th, 1915, by Miss 

‘Travers was Secretary and Mrs. H. A. 

Jadies to join. Mrs. E. Atherton 

Smith was elected the first Regent, 

‘and while in office during the five 

lyears of her Regency, Feb. 1915 to 

Shen Feb. 1920, through the efforts of the 
Edumundston, was organized official- Regent and her thirty-five members, 

Iy -on “Och: #7, 39290 F Mrs TES. Le Chapter raised $63,206.86. Miss 

Leod, Fredericton occupied the by vers ihe Borate AIRS 

McKeown the Treasurer. 

The largest donations made by the 

Chapter were as follows: 

Belgium Relief, $12,866.94. 

Patriotic Fund, $12,589.97. 

Overseas Hospital, $2,849.50. 

‘Barrington Memorial, 
Edmundston 

Barrington Memorial 

of 

members. 

The Chapter was named after Mrs. 

Sybella Barrington as a tribute to 

her faithful work in all charities, es- 

pecially Red Cross and I.O.D.E. 

Our motto: “Service.” 

Donationg were given to the regim- 

ental fund of the 26th Battalion and 

Regents since organization: Mrs. C. 

McCabe. 

Special work of Chapter each year: 

Providing milk or hot lunchesfor local 

school children during winter months; 

dinners to the battalion amounting to 

2,476.75. Colors were given the 26th 

Battalion costing $404.37. Band 

struments for the 55th and 64th Bat- 

alions. Trumpets for the 115th Batt., 

in- 

also cod liver oil and medicine. Two 

[history prizer each year for Grades 8 Gramaphones, Bag Pipes for the 256 les, Florence Hospital, Y.M.C.A. Pris- 
and 11. Members attend Empire Day McLean Kilties the fund of $4,300 col- 

exercises. We assist local families of lected by our Regent. To the Nacy 

Bmnire Work in India and Education: | wreath on the Cenotaph; and donating |Teturned soldiers with milk, food and $2,653. Blind Soldiers $1,000.54. Sol- 

al Work. to the Loyalist Monument, also in en- 

* Anagwakade takes this opportunity tertaining the party of English school 

—the New Year for every Primary [boys who visited Fredericton on their 

Chapter of the Imperial Order of the tour of Canada. 

Daughters of the Empire—to wish| Libraries have been placed in coun- 

them a very prosperous ¢“LO.D.E. try schools on Empire Day, and a 

Year” and good luck in all their en-,course of Empire Study planned, 

deavors, | Our gtandasd was presented through 
the generosity of the Fundy Chapter, 

of Saint John. 

Passamaqueddy, 
St. Andrews 

Motto: “Not for Ourselves Alone” | In Hartland 

In 1918, chiefly through the efforts 

of Mrs. BE. A. Smith, the Passama- Organized Oct. 8th, 1924, at Hart- 

quoddy Chapter of the I.O.D.E. was land, N. B. 

founded in St. Andrews and Mrs,! Motto: “Non solum nobis.” 

Smith named as our 1st Hon. Regent. Regents since organization: Mrs. S. 

The mame Passamaquoddy is an old S. Miller, Mrs. H. H. Hatfield, Miss L. 

Indian name, meaning “Little Flower” |M. Reid 

and bringing to our minds the beau-| When the Chapter was organized 

tiful bay near us. {the National War Memorial was near- 

We had the honor of entertaining ing its completion, and a large pro- 

Lady Willingdon at luncheon in our portion of our earnings were given to 

Tearoom when the Vice-Regal party | this national undertaking. 

visited St. Andrews. It is also a| The work of the Chapter has been 

means of securing funds for the use largely educational. Every year prizes 

of our many activit as we have a are given in the schools, and ten 

tea room there in the summer months. {libraries have been placed in schools 

‘We have presented libraries to in Hartland and nearby places. A 

country schools, framed pictures of series of addresses of educational 

the war to our local school, placed value have been arranged by the Chap- 

the names on the local streets, sup- ter, and we have contributed to the 

plied free milk to school children dur- League of Nations, Seamen's Mission, 

ing the winter months, contributed to 'Girl Guides, Red Cross, Navy League, 

the Navy League, work in India, to | Institute for the Blind at Halifax, and 

the Endowment Fund, relief of Eo Ps Order’s splendid Work in India. 

Settlers, to our district nurse’s galary,| The Chapter helped the G.W.V.A. to 
and brought Christmas cheer into the |erect their monument, and sent Christ- 

homes of many at Christmas time. mas boxes to British settlers’ families 

(Ours is just a small Chapter, with | for some years. 

each member having many calls on 

Chapter Malabeam 

iog “OF, 

One of the very practical efforts of 

her for various other things, and we the Chapter was in assisting young 

have truly tried to live up to our girls to get their hospital training. To 

motto: “Not for ourselves alone.” We one of them we gave five dollars per 

have only had three Regents Miss | week for three months and to the 

Freda Wren (who is now Mrs. Geo. [other a generous sum was given for 

Bishop), Mrs. J. M. Hare, and Mrs. [her outfit. 

Wm. J. Rollins The much prized standard of the 

{Chapter was the gift of Mrs, H. H. 

fur- Hatfield, who was Regent 

years. 

IMPERIAL FLAVORING EXTRACTS 
ARE THE BEST VALUE AND COST NO MORE 

We assisted in providing and 

nishing soldiers’ clubs. 

for some 

ot
 

Specify IMPERIAL When You Order From Your Grocer 

—— Manufactured by —— 

ESTEY & CURTIS, Company, Ltd. 

We have provided Lib- diers’ Comforts $859.86. Local Red 

for three country schools. Cross $700.00. Historical Memorial 

We assist the V.O.N. Association by Museum at Ottawa $800.26. Furnishing 

helping to furnish aprons and con- East Saint John Hospital Recreation 

tributions, also Public Health Nurse Room $624.72. Seamen's Institute, 
by helping to furnish office. We also Saint John $600.00. This is a short re- 

assist local hospital, have I.0.D.E. sume of our work during the ‘War, The 

room furnished by this Chapter. We amount of money raised during the 
keep same supplied with linen and three and one half years amounted to 

have a jam, jelly and pickle shower $63,206.86 under the splendid general- 
once a year. Flags have been supplied Ship of our Regent, Mrs. E. Atherton 

by this Chapter to each room in the Smith and the great assistance and 
schools here. Oratorial contests or- spport given her by the 30 members 
ganized in English and French spon- Of the Chapter. The scope of the act- 

gored by T.0D.B.--March 25th, 1933. |Villes of the Chapter has been great: 
We also paid fee of two out-of-town ly curtailed since the end of the war, 

soldiers’ children to attend school tnibut we still try to follow our motto, 
“Not For One But For All” and the 

following are some of our endeavors. 

For the last few years we have con- 

‘centrated on the work in India, Edu- 

‘cational Work and Endowment Fund. 

The following are the Regents 

since Feb. 1915 to 1934: Mrs. BE. 

organized Nov. 2nd 1932, by the Pro-'a¢perton Smith, Mrs. J. Pope Barnes, 
vincial ‘Organizer, Mrs. A. T. McMur-' peo C. BS Aller,’ Me." T. BG, Arm: 

ray, and Mrs. A. I. Morrison, iOrgan- strong, Mrs F. J. Harding, Miss Ella 

izing Secretary. | Addy, Mrs. Frank Robertson, Mrs. T. 
The Motto selected: “For God, For|p gq. Armstrong. Hon. Regent, Mrs. 

King and Empire.” E. Atherton Smith. 
Mrs. L. J. Ruet was Regent for 1932, 

succeeded by Mrs. W. S. Montgomery 

for 1933. We have a membership of 

67. 1 

Since organization the money raised 

clothing. 

raries 

Edmundston. 

The Earl of Dalhousie 
Chapter 

The Earl of Dalhousie Chapter was 

Royal Chapter, 
Sussex 

was expended in the following man- 

ner: Donations to Work in India, An-| Royal Chapter was organized 

derson Road School, Stewart Endow- Friday, November 23rd, 1928, with an 

Con- enrolment of fifteen members. Present 

on 

ment Fund, History Prizes in : 

vent and Public Schools, Child Wel- at this meeting were Mrs. H. F. Mc 

fare Work. .eod, of Fredericton, Provincial Pres- 

An ambitious piece of work under- ident, who explained the aims and pur- 

taken by the Chapter was erection of a POSes of the Order, and Mrs. Purdy, 

Cairn on the Court House Grounds, ©f Moncton, Provincial Organizer, who 

to the memory of the soldiers who assisted in getting our Chapter under 

made the supreme sacrifice. The un- Way. 

veiling took place on August 22nd, the| The first Regent of the Chapter was 

day being proclaimed a half holiday Mrs. Gordon McKay, who served in 

by Mayor Allain. The unveiling was this office for three years, and was 

done by Mrs. W. S. Montgomery, the Succeeded by Mrs. Ora P. King, the 

Regent of the Chapter. jr incumbent. 

| 

J 

A beautiful bronze Tablet on the! The name “Royal” was selected by 
Cairn bears the following inscription: |ballot and the motto “‘Semper Par- 

“Erected by the Earl of Dalhousie atus” chosen. 
Chapter LOD/E., in commemoration | Very early in its career, Royal Chap- 

of those belonging to the County of ter identified itself with Relief activ- 

Restigouche, who made the supreme ities, as well as Educational Work, 

sacrifice in the service of their coun- and although Christmas came within 
try in the Great War, 1914-1918.” Jone month of organization, several 

After the unveiling many beautiful large and well-filled boxes were sent 

{wreaths and sprays were laid at the to settlers in the vicinity. 

[foot of the Cairn, followed by the Our funds have been expended 

sounding of the Last Post. largely on Educational ‘Work, Child 

Welfare and Relief. 
During the war ambulances, es) The contributions to Child Welfare 

trucks, machine guns, field kitchens, have consisted of holding dental clin- 

and automobiles were donated, ics and dstributing milk to the school. 

Municipal Regent 

MRS. WALTER W. WHITE 

Municipal Regent 

St. John, N. B. 

{ 
) 

| 

‘Valcartier Chapter, 
Saint John 

Organized September 1914. 

Motto: “Courage ig the Source of 

Patriotism.” ; 

Valcartier Chapter was organized in 

September, 1914, and named for the 

Valcartier Camp, at which the Can- 

adians 

| 

were in training for Over-| 

seas Service in the Great War. This 

suggested for our Motto: “Courage 

is the Source of Patriotism.” The first 

Regent was Miss Rosamond McAvity. 

Considerable money was raised dur- 

|ing the war years, enabling us to give 

generously to the support of war-time 

funds, including forsign donations to 

his Clevedon Hospital, Lady Rose 

[Ambulance Society, Dr. Murray Mec- 

‘Laren’s Stationary Hospital at Etap- 

| 
oners of War Fund, British Red Cross, 

Nursing Sister Barnhill 

and the V.A.D. 

Locally we gave to G.W.V.A., Milit- 

ary Hospital, West Saint John, Sol- 

diers’ Club, Military Y.M.C.A., Red 

Triangle Club, Blue Cross and Sea- 

men’s Mission. 

The War over, we devoted more of 

our efforts to local affairs. 

in France, 

‘We became a corporate Member of 

the League of Nations Society aided 

financially in a Boys’ Scout Drive and 

gave a sum of money to the School for 

the Blind. 

Child Welfare Work became one of 

our chief interests. Many children 

were clothed and families supplied 

with food, 

In 1925 the Lady Roberts Chapter 

amalgamated with the Valcartier 

Chapter. 

Regents since 1914: Miss Rosamond 

McAvity (Mrs. Alexander Orr); Miss 

Doris Sayre (Mrs. F. R. Tay'or); Mrs. 

D. L. MacLaren, Miss Edith Millex 

(Mxs. R..M.. Bell), Mrs. [F. R.. Taylor, 

Mrs. K. I Campbell, Mrs. Hugh Mec- 

Lean, Mrs. Douglas V. White, Mrs. 

Frank Miller, Mrs. W. A. Fisher, Miss 

Olivia Gregory (Mrs Spurling), Mrs. 

George F. Skinner, Mrs. V. D. David- 

son. 

The sum 0f$5,600,000 sas raised for 

{| Sir Hove D 

ernor of New Brunswick, founder of 

students to enable them to complete 

John Black, Organizer, 1910-1912; Mrs. 

oni 
ouglas : 

Chapter, Fredericton 

Organized by Mrs. John Black, Oc. 
tober 1910, 5% 

Motto: “One Flag, One Land, One 

Heart, One Hand, One Nation Evers 

more.” J 

This ‘Chapter was named in honour 

of Sir Howard Douglas, second Gov- 

King’s College (The University of 

New Brunswick) and one to whom our" 

City and Province 6wes much, - 

Our etandard waz 2 gift from the" 

Hon. Capt. and Mrs. Ashburnham 

(now the late Earl and the Countess 

of Ashburnham). * : 

In 1926 we had the honour of inan- 

gurating the beautiful ceremony held 

at the Cenotaph on Armistice Day, 

and have planned the service each 

year since until taken over two years 

ago by the B.E.S.L. : 

During the War our work wag car- 

ried on through the central commit 

tee, and generous support given. 

Educational work has been one of 

the chief activities of the Chapter. 

Money has been given and loaned to 

their university courses. 

The chapter hag loyally supported 

all the activities of the National 

Chapter besides supporting such local 

causes as the V.O.N., Child Welfare 

Bureau, Free Milk Fund. 

Work in India has received gener- 

ous support and appeals of returned 

men and their families have received 

liberal assistance. 

Regents since organization: Mrs. 

A. J. Gregory 1912-1918; Mrs. W. €. 
‘Crocket, 1918-1921; Mrs. H. V. Bridges- 

1921-1923; Mrs. W. S. Thomas, 1923- 

1925; Mrs. A. T. McMurray 1925-1932; 

Mrs. C. J. Mersereau, 1932. 

ok 
Chapter 

The Lord Beaverbrook Chapter, 

Newcastle, was organized November 

20th, 1919, at the home of Mrs. E. 

Hubert Sinclair by Mrs. E. A. Smith, 

Provincial Organizer, with a member- 

ship of 18. Out motto: “I Serve.” 

Regents were: Mrs. E. Hubert Sin- 
clair, Mrs. David Ritchie, Mrs. Chas.. 

Sargeant, Mrs. G. P. Burchill, Mrs. 
W. M. Sinclair, Miss Jessie Flemming, 

Mrs. John Russell. 

The name ‘Lord Beaverbrook’ given 

the Chapter was in honour of a boy 

of our Town, Max Aitken, son of the 

Rev. Wm. Aitken, Presbyterian Min- 

ister in Newcastle, has been honored 

by the title Lord Beaverbrook. 

Though our average membership 

has been under 20, since organization 

the Chapter has raised over $11,000.00 

as follows: War Memorial, $700.00; 

Nurses’ Home Fund, $2003.74; equip- 

ment Nurses’ Home, $604.28; toward 

X-ray at Miramichi Hospital, $50.09; 

Milk Fund, $1,834.50; Victorian Order 

Nurses, $2905.00; School Prizes and’ 

Libraries, $503.82; Navy League $50; 

Lord Beaverbro 

Work in India, $29.00; Christmas 

cheer to new settlers and charity in 

town, $657.95; sent to Provincial 

Chapter for Appeals, $147.65; Girls® 

Provincial Home, (Moncton, $125.00; 

fees to Provincial Chapter, $402.55} 

expenses to raise 

war purposes. 

these amouats, 

$1,000.00. ; 

(Get Behind the M.M.A. 
The publicity the 

Alliance is giving, through various meth- 

‘ods, to supporting Home Owned Stores is 

‘a benefit to all Independent Merchants. 

If all Home Merchants will get behind 

this movement, there is no limit to what 

can be done for Our People, Qur Province, 

Canada and the Empire. 

Maritime Merchants 

/ 


